State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM #4

RFP #7550214 TITLE: ON-CALL TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING SERVICES TASK
ORDER PROGRAM

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: MARCH 8, 2016 —11:30 A.M.

Attached find Clarifications from the Pre-Proposal meeting held on February 25, 2016, along with
Attendance sheet from the pre-proposal meeting.
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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
RIDOT Addendum Notification

RFP 7550214 — On-Call Transportation Engineering Services Task Order Work Program

Per the issuance of Department of Transportation ADDENDUM # 7550214A4 the
following changes are noted:

e CLARIFICATION

Attached responses 1 through 13 will clarify questions and comments discussed
at the Pre-Proposal Meeting held on February 25, 2016.

e ATTENDANCE SHEET

Courtesy copy of Attendance Sheet from Pre-Proposal Meeting held on February

25, 2016.
29.% 1o
APPROVEB\ W 72
avu W. Fish, P.E. DATE
Acting Chief Engineer
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TO ALL RESPONDENTS:

GENERAL

Respondents are instructed to submit a SINGLE combined LETTER OF INTEREST/ TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
applicable to all projects cited in the RFP.

There are 4 TRANSPORTATION DISCIPLINES cited. EACH discipline has its own set of PROJECT
CATEGORIES and EACH CATEGORY has its own set of project requirements.

Firms can submit for one or all of the PROJECT CATEGORIES cited within each DISCIPLINE. The only
caveat is that you cannot submit as BOTH a PRIME and a SUBCONSULTANT on another project team
within the SAME DISCIPLINE. You can submit as a Subconsultant within a DIFFERENT DISCIPLINE.

Your TRANSMITTAL LETTER must define exactly under which PROJECT CATEGORY TITLE within each
Discipline your Firm wished to be considered. If all categories are requested then all categories must
be cited. Consideration will be given to only those specified categories listed in the transmittal letter.

All ON-CALL SERVICES requested under this RFP will have a maximum 5-YEAR CONTRACT TERM with
the maximum CONTRACT VALUE assigned each PROJECT CATEGORY defined on PAGE 3 of the RFP,

Each Contract award will be initiated with a completion date of THREE (3) YEARS with the option to
extend annually for an additional TWO (2} YEARS defining the maximum 5-YEAR Term.

Task assignments will be issued within the FIRST 2 YEARS OF SERVICE and the final annual extensions

will be utilized to complete these original requests. ALL SERVICEs must be completed within this 5-
YEAR TERM.

RIDOT plans to resolicit all on-call solicitations within the first TWO YEARS so new awards can be
established and in place upon completion of first round on-call services.

DBE GOAL

Each Project awarded under this RFP will have a 10% DBE Goal Assignment. All State DBE certifications
must be current at the time of submission. This requirement will apply for the lifetime of the contract
award.

FORMAT
General Requirements:

RIVIP FORM should be fully-completed and submitted as first entry of your Proposal submission.

Followed by your TRANSMITTAL LETTER
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Followed by your TABLE OF CONTENTS (TOC)

Followed by project SCOPE of WORK and ADDENDA

There are general project requirements applicable to all PRIME Respondents which can be submitted
up-front and referenced in your TOC by Page Number. For example,

Professional Registrations

QA/QC Procedures

Required FORMS

Foreign Corporation Certificate, if applicable

O 0 00

Your specific project categories requested should be first be TABBED by DISCIPLINE and within each

DISCIPLINE a SUB-TAB representing each specific PROJECT CATEGORY under which you wish to be
considered.

Defined within these “TABS” will be the specific project requirements and qualifications as defined
in the RFP for each PROJECT CATEGORY.

We want to be as concise as possible so if any information is “duplicative” say the RESUMES presented
will apply to ALL BRIDGE PROJECT CATEGORIES, then include them ONCE behind the DISCIPLINE TAB
but be sure to properly reference on this resume packet that all staff will be assigned to all Bridge
Categories and include specific PROJECT CATEGORY NAMES.

All information submitted that is specific to the individual PROJECT CATEGORY should be included
behind the applicable “SUB-TAB”. Say for instance, project experience requirements are defined
differently for each PROJECT CATEGORY OR you may have a different project team requiring a specific
ORG CHART, OR there may be different Project MANAGERS assigned each Category.

SUB-CONSULTANT PROPOSALS should be submitted “complete” and included along with their
individual Project Category assigned; OR if same SUBS will be utilized on ALL PROJECT CATEGORIES

requested — again include ONCE after DISCIPLINE TAB with Cover or proper reference stating this
intent.

Within each SUBCONSULTANT PROPOSAL should be the COVER LETTER from SUB to PRIME stating
which PROJECT CATEGORIES they will be assigned and what TYPE OF SERVICES they will be providing.

General SUB information will include the required FORMS, DBE Certification if applicable;

Specific SUB information should be limited to KEY RESUMES and BRIEF SYNOPSIS of similar project
experience. Applicable Professional Registrations but limit to LEAD PERSONNEL.

REMEMBER - If a Sub-Proposal were to be extracted from the PRIME’S Proposal, it should be able to
stand alone and define its own purpose and intent.
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DUE DATE and SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

Because of the volume of responses anticipated, for this REP ONLY, Purchases has requested that we
limit the HARD COPY Submission to “ONE” and request additional copies on DISK. Specifically ONE ONE
HARD COPY along with 10 DISK COPIES is required.

We ask that the DISK COPIES be self-contained in a separate envelope and labeled by RFP
DESCRIPTION and CONSULTANT NAME. We also ask that EACH_DISK provided also be properly
labeled by DESCRIPTION and CONSULTANT NAME.

We ask that the DISK ENVELOPE be packaged along with the ONE HARD COPY properly labeled by RFP
Description AND your COMPANY NAME and ADDRESS.

SUBMISSION DUE DATE IS TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2016 no later than 11:30 AM. All packages will be
time stamped by the Division of Purchases.

Additional questions may be e-mailed to the RIDOT Q&A Forum up until NOON on MARCH 2, 2016.

Once Q& A disables, all on-line Q&A will be posted as the FINAL ADDENDUM on the RIVIP website.

1. Q- Does the construction contract cost for sample projects include the SUBCONSULTANT sample
projects also?

A- NO. This is an individual project experience requirement.

2. Q- Are subconsultant(s) required to submit a copy of QA/QC procedures?

A- NO. This requirement will be limited to the PRIME Consultant.

3. Q-Ifafirmis proposing to utilize the same PM in all three bridge categories, Is it necessary to
submit the PM’s resume under all three category tabs?

A- NO. If the PM and the Personnel assigned are going to be the same for ALL project
categories requested, submit ONCE behind BRIDGE DISCIPLINE Tab and be sure to preface
packet with statement that specifically cites that all resumes attached will be assigned to
provide services on BRDG 001, BRDG 002 and BRDG 003. If you know now the PM assignments
for each BRIDGE Cuategory, you can include each PM resume within the individual CATEGORY
Sub-tabs but still submit the personnel resumes once with the proper referencing cited.

4. Q-Regarding FBS sub-consultant services, is it necessary to include as part of submission?

A- Any and all known services should be included as part of your Project Team and disclosed
as part of your Proposal submission. If awarded a contract, ALL services presented and
approved ‘in your Technical Proposal will be documented in your FEE submission and then
formalized as part of your project team in your final Contract. As far as FBS services, the
information provided can be less detailed than the QBS subconsultant submission but at a

RI Department of Transportation
ADDENDUM 7550214A4
February 29, 2016




10.

minimum shall include the Cover Letter disclosing which project categories they will be assigned
and what type of services are anticipated, resumes of the Owner and/ or any Lead Professional
to be assigned (which will cite previous projects worked), any applicable professional
registrations and if available, DBE Certification if applicable, and If available but not required
at this time, a rate sheet to define the breakdown of services available.

Q- Do the construction project cost requirements assigned each Project Category also apply to
Sub-Consultants?

A- NO. These requirements shall apply to the PRIME Consultants only.

Q- Are Sub-Consultants required to submit QA/QC documentation?

A- NO. This requirement shall apply to the PRIME Consultants only.

Q - Should resumes be included for all Firms listed on the Organizational Chart?

A — At a minimum, Resumes for key personnel including Project Managers, Lead Engineers or
any specialized personnel should be included.

Q- Will digital signatures be accepted on Sub-Consultant Cover Letters?

A- YES.

Q- When assigning Task Orders will RIDOT be requesting “pricing” from multiple firms, as is the
practice with Master Price Agreements?

A- NO. Individual contract awards will be issued to each selected Consultant. At the time of
assignment, all awarded Consultants assigned under the selected project category will be issued
the TASK scope of work for submission of a Technical submission relative to the project approach
and anticipated schedule to perform services. RIDOT will select the Consultant based on their
review and the hours and associated fees will then be negotiated with the selected Consultant
based on their FEE Proposal rates/fees previously approved prior to their contract award.

Q- Given the number of anticipated contracts per category, is there an estimate on the number
of assignments issued within the first 2 YEARS?

A- RhodeWorks is expected to generate $1 billion in construction projects over the next 10 years.
RIDOT plans to prepare scopes “as needed” to accommodate the aggressive project schedule
assigned under this 10-YEAR plan. The next round anticipated will include traffic engineering
services in addition to resoliciting all of the same design services cited. Currently there are not
many Bridge projects on the shelf especially bridge preservation projects. RIDOT anticipates as
many as 4 substantial projects anticipated under this first round PROGRAM. RIDOT’s focus will
be on developing complete well-defined Scopes of Work that will generate no modifications
throughout the contract term. To achieve this, there will also be financlal oversight on design
costs throughout the project term to mitigate scope creep and maintain design/construction
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project schedules.  For more information, RIDOT’s 10-YEAR Plan is available on-line @
http://www.dot.ri.gov/news/rhodeworks.php.

11, Q- Will these first round Consultants be precluded from being awarded contracts in the next
solicitation?

A- NO. Besides these On-Call Task Order Program solicitations there will probably be some
larger projects that will not be eligible under the Program because of the size of their scope.
These will be individually solicited as they occur and all firms will be eligible to submit.

12, Q- When does RIDOT expect to award these On-Call contracts?

A- RIDOT expects to complete the selection process within two months. The selected Firms and
their Sub(s) will be required to submit a formal FEE Proposal documenting their proposed base

rates and ICR for Pre-Award Review. Once approved, formal contracts will be executed with
each selected Consultant and NTP issued.

13. Q- Is it a requirement that all pages of the Technical Proposal be sequentially numbered from
beginning to end?

A- We “prefer” that all pages be sequentially numbered for easier reference during discussions

especially since there will be a large technical committee convened to review all proposals
received.

-END-
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